
Date: Monday, September 27 2021 03:56 PM 

Subject: FW: Demonstration Activity 

From: Shannon DiBari 

Megan B. Bloomgren < pi.org>; Rhonda Bentz api.org>; Ben Marter 

  

  
  

To: pi.org>; Brooke Sours pi.org>; 

cc: Amanda E. Eversole < api.org>; Kristin A. Westmoreland <W @api.org >; Veena 
. Feelings < api.org>; 

PY, 

From: Redacted - Privacy 
  

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:46 PM 

To: Shannon DiBari <D @api.org>; Veena Feelings @api.org> 

Cc:! Redacted - Privacy | 
Subject: Demonstration Activity 

Shannon and Veena, 

For your awareness, there is ademonstration scheduled to occur at the U.S. Capitol at 4 pm today by the group Peoples Watch 

in support of the Green New Deal. Both the Sunrise Movement and ShutDown DC are involved in the demonstration and have 

been in the area of the Capitol for most of the day. 

While this demonstration has not mentioned or shown any interest toward API, it is believed that the Thursday, September 

27th, House vote on the bipartisan infrastructure bill could impact further spontaneous rallies and 

demonstrations, which according to Sunrise Movement is a "huge legislative week for climate, workers rights, 

and so much more." 

Mentions about fossil fuel companies were found on several social media pages. However, no direct mention 

of API was detected while using our specific search terms. ShutDownDC also continues to mention the 

organized demonstration for Oct.11-15th. 
  

We will continue to monitor these events and pass the information along for your awareness. As always, we will 

contact you if there is any concerning or threatening content related to API. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please let us know. 

Allthe best, 

  

Redacted - Privacy 
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intended recipient, immediately contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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